

RGVQG Board Meeting

April 10, 2024

Present; Lila Helm, Renee Darkis, Josefina McVey, Marsha Santow, Bonnie Hall, Kathe Letulle, Susan Coleman, Marty Morrison, Mike Hall, Florea Flores, Donna Otto, Dale Shafer, Chris Cowan, Carmen Avila, Diana Wolf

Meeting was called to order at 9:01 am by president, Diana Wolf.

Diana discussed cutting the presentation time to 45 minutes so we would have more time for Show & Tell. She asked for feedback. Diana wants to know if it would speed things up if she would get the committee chairs and officers that have reports listed in order and followed that order. We thought that was a good idea. Dale Shafer asked if we could do a presentation on Facebook.

2024 Quilt Show – Absent – Renee Darkis reported that she needs two more chairpersons. The Opportunity Quilt tickets are being printed. Jean Waufle did not have a quilt show meeting in April.

1st Vice Pres Membership, Debbie Williams – absent - We have 222 members. I am in the process of sending out a friendly reminder to the seventy folks that were members last year, but not yet this year.

2nd Vice Pres Community Service, Chris Cowan – Reports since March meeting: 119 items, 744 hours, \$5,394 value

3rd Vice Pres Programs, Josie McVey

Scheduled Presenters for Class and Lecture:

May 11, 2024 - Lecture only: Betty Chouinard - How Did You Make That?

June 8, 2024 - Lecture only: Carol Wilhoit - AHA! Techniques and Perfecting Your Quilt making.

July 12 & 13, 2024 - Class & Lecture: Joy Paugh - Creative Stitching Collage

August 10, 2024 - Lecture only: Dawn Larson

September 14, 2024, October 11 & 12, 2024 Class & Lecture: Joyce Teng - Fabric Inking 101 - Dreamed Flower Field

November 9, 2024 - Friendship Day

December 14, 2024 - Lecture only: Emily Bailey with Aunt Em's Quilts

January 10 & 11, 2025 - Class & Lecture: Sue Heinz - Caffeinated Quilting

February 8, 2025 - Lecture only: Nancy M Roelfsema -

March 8, 2025 - Lecture only: Beth Sullivan -

May 10, 2025 - Lecture only: Kathie Beltz - Easy Color for Quilters

January 9 & 10, 2026 - Class & Lecture: Jean Impey - Collage & Portraits

Techniques

More discussion is needed for Friendship Day. Maybe will be in January on a weekday.

Swap and Shop – Nancy Malmin – This year went well. Need to tweak some things for next year.

Secretary – Lila Helm – Donna Otto made a motion to accept the minutes, second by Kathe Letulle, minutes will be filed as printed.

Treasurer – Mike Hall – Treasurer's report will be placed on file for audit.

BeeKeepers – Florea Flores is willing to take half the valley, Mercedes to Mission. We still need one more person for the other half.

Facebook - Carmen Avila and Josie McVey, no money Tuesday, April 9, 2024: We have four additional members to the 420 reported last month. Total as of today 424 members.

Historian – Donna Otto – Access to guild on-line history folder provided and items reviewed. Historian link for emails verified.

Host – Elaine Hall and Marty Morrison – nothing new to report

Library – Susan Coleman – nothing new.

Newsletter – Chris Cowan – Please submit articles. I am only the editor; I do not write the articles. Timely is helpful too. A Picture or two is nice, but if many think about sharing on Facebook instead.

Military Service Quilts - Lucy Klaas to date have delivered thirty-five military quilts for this year. It was a pleasure to give quilts to military personnel instructors. I will return to the valley in October and Kathy Dunning may be contacted if quilts are needed over the summer. I prefer you to wait until I return to the valley.

Publicity – Marsha Santow - Posted upcoming meeting, will be bringing flyers to meeting for distribution.

Retreats – Kathe Letulle – retreats are full and wait lists are filling fast.

Schoolhouse – Dale Shafer and Nancy Malmin – two things are scheduled; Cassino will be teaching Bits and Pieces. Diana Wolf will be teaching Feather Weight maintenance.

Webmasters – Bonnie Hall and Nancy Malmin – Florea Flores – She has three classes planned. All supplies have been donated. Llano Grande made up kits for the first class.

Meeting adjourned at 10:36.

Secretary, Lila Helm